2, UNMITED STATES
,.,,f’ ‘é NUCLEAR REGULATCRY COMMISSION
§ ! WASHINGTON, D € 20558
NS
-
Tepn? October 23, 1575
|

Docket Nos: 50-269, 50-270, 57-287,
50-289, 50-302, S0-312,
$0-313, 50-346

MEMORANDUM FOR: 5. Israel, Leader Systems Group, B&CTF

FROM: R.A. Capra, B&W Project Manager, Project Management Group

4/
THRU : é%ﬁ;F’Kane. Acting Leader, Project Management Group, BA0TF
SUBJECT: UPGRADE OF AﬁTICIPATORY REACTOR TRIP - B&W OPERATING PLANTS

Sy our letter to all BiW operating plant licensees, dated September 7, 1573,
w2 requested that licensees review their schedule for installing the safety-
grade anticipatory reactor trip for loss of fzedwater and turbine trip. .e
informed them that if the safety-grade trip could not be installed within
approximately 6 months following NRC approval, they would have to upgrade
the control-grade trip, as an interim measure, In addition, we requested
licensees raspond to the request for additional information enclosed with
the letter.

We have received responses from all licersees (Enclosurss ' through 4),
A1l licensees, except TMI-1, state that they can meet the six months
installation schedule, Answers to our RAI are also contained in the
licensees' responses.

It is requested that Enclosures 1 through 6 be reviewed for acceptability.
Requested completion date is November 15, 1979,

Please contact me at X-27745 if additional information is needed.

Enclosures:

1-Duke Power Co. 1tr of 10/05/79
2-APSL 1%r of 10/08/79 Ra.C
3-SMUD 1tr of 10/05/79 R.A. Capra, 88W Project Manager
4-F?C "tr of 10/02/79 Project Management Group
5-TECC 1tr of 10/03/79 Bulletins & Criers Task Force
§-Mes-Ed 1tr of 09/28/79
A
D. Ross
T. Novak
W. Kine
D. Thatcher
8007240208
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Entire document previously
entered into system under:

ANO jﬂQ/;O [ 72/

DUPLICATE DOCUMENT
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Srtam Pesoucmon 373-4082
October S5, 1979
Mr., Barold R. Deatom, Diractor
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulatiocn
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commissicn
Washington, D. C. 20533
Attencicn: Mz, R. W. Reid, Cuief
Cperating Reactors 3raach #4
Re: Occn2e Nuclear Statioam
Dockaz Nes S50~269, =270, =287
lear Sir:
*2 a letzer dated May 21, 1979, a system desiza descriptica for a
safaty grade aaticipatory r2actor trip om turdine trip or loss of
~3in faedwatar was submitzed for Ocomee Nuclear Statica. This was
, rovided pursuant to my letter of April 25, 1975, Mr, W. S. La2's
latter of April 26, 1979, the NRC Order of May 7, 1979, and IZ
Sulletin 79-033.
Subsequently, {n a letter dated Septeuder 7, 1979, the NRC sraif
raquested additional information ia order to approve tche canoeotual
safacy grade design. Attached please fiad our raspomsa 2 .. 3
raquest.
Of parsicular coscern to the staff was the teagthy lesd tiz: lco®
{astallation. Curreatly, it is anticipated that sateriz. ... e
availabdle oo site for imstallatica withia six =oaths ol (7l soval
of the desiga. Equipment that can be inscalled with the ¢z :=~-line
will be installed as practical £ollcwiag rseceipt on sica iR’
anctire modificaticn will be completed om each umit Ctas -Li:t
.vailable cutage of sufficient duracicn following recei:: i
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ARKANESAS POWER & LIGHT COCMPANY
POST CFRICE BCX S31 UTTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72203 (801) 3714000

October 8, 1379
1-109-8

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
ATTN: Mr. R. W. Reid, Chief

Operating Reactor Branch #4
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
washington, D.C. 20535

Subject: Arkansas 'luclear Cne-Unit 1
Cocket No. 50-313
License Yo. DPR-51
Anticipatory Reactor Trips
(File: 151Q)

Gentlemen:

-~ 1A

Jr letter of May 21, 1379, provided a conceptual safety-grade design

‘or initiating reactor trips upon loss of main f2edwater and/or turbine
“rip. Your letter of Szptember 7, 1979, requested additional information
agarding our proposed design. This letter provides the requested informa-
zion.

5 indizated in the enci:sed responses, our schedule for equipment procure-
ment allows implementaticn of the safety-grade design within approximately
six (8) menths of NRC apo~oval. Therefore, no proposed improvements in the
current control-grade tri> 2re necessary as your safety-grade schedule can
be met.

Very truly yours,

y 2 o 1Y
ACECLuzJ 4 /ﬂ .Ltf
David C. Trimble
Manager, Licensing

-

oCT:CaM:nak
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Jascaar ON
October 2, 1979
File: 3-C=3-a-]
Mr. Rcbert W. Reid, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch No. 4
Division of Cperating Reactors
U.S. Nuclear Regulatcry Commission
Washiagton, D.C. 20555 §
SUBJECT: Crystal River Unit 3
Docket No. 50~302
Operating License No. DPR-72
Dear Mr. Reid:
Oa Septamber 19, 1979, Florida Power Corporation received your letter dated
September 7, 1979 requesting cdditioral inforzation concerning the upgrade
of the anticipatory reactor trips on turbine trip or loss of main feerwater
at Crystal River Unit 3.
You specifically requested Florida Power Corporation to provide the
additional faformation identified ia the enclosure of your letler ana
evaluate the possibility of improving the iastallation schedule for the
safety grade anticipatory trips previously identified in our response to IE
Bulletin 79-05B.
Ia that regard, enclcsed is our response to Items 1-9 identified ia the
enclosure of your letter.
Cur previous implementation schedule for this desizn xodificatica was
approxizately 12 months followiang NRC approval of our proposed Ze3izn.
This schedule was based on the long l2ad times necessary Ior the
asnufacture, delivery and installation of safety grade equipment. As
indicated in our response to Item 5, we have been able to locate some
exiscing qualified equizment from a utility who is experiancing delays in
censtruction of its nuclear plant. These componeats can be delivered to
Ch#3 withia 22 weeks {rom the tize of 2 020 ‘
Tae installation of this equipng '
refueliag outage or outaze of suf
foilowing receipt of the 2quipme DUPLICATE DOCUMENT
sczedule i{s consistant with vour
Entire document previously
entered into system under:
ANO ; 31/Q:>/Q:> C j é:—!
No. of pages: __ZQ_—
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October 3, 1979

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

—-

Attention: Mr. Rcbert W. Reid, Chief
Cperating Reactors Branch No. &
Oivision of Operating Reactors
%

This letter is in response to your September 7, 1979 request for addi-
tional information on the upgrading of the anti loatory reactor trip

system (ARTS) at the Davis-Eesse Nuclear Power Station, Unit 1 (DB-1).

Toledo Edfron is designirg and purchasing an ARTS which will be separate
from the Babcock and Wilcox reactor protection system. The original de-
sign was submitted on May 21, 1979 (TECo letter Serial ¥o. 1-71). Since
that time the design has been modified to incorporate recent reactor
trip experience, Details are provided in the attached response to item
6 with the enclosed revision 1 to Bechtel Co. Drawing No. SK~E-410. The
modifications provide improved testability and remove a low reactor
power block signal. The revised design only blocks the turbine trip
signal below 20% power. Loss »nf feedwater signals remain effective at
all power levels, .
In order to expedite as much as possible the installation of the safety
grade trip system,Toledo Edison has already issued the design for vendor
bids. If there are no changes in the proposed system as a result of the
NRC design review, the schedule may be able to meet your requested im-
proved installation date of six months after NRC approval. At this time
such an improvement is tenuous and cannot be committed to. In lieu of
that assurance,attachment A provides an identification and discussion of
a mudification to the interim ARTS : - i

six months of your concurrence,

Very truly yours, DUPLICATE DOCUMENT

G 2
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™ T BRSO it Metropolita™ Edison Company
NS NN T :: } 4 Past Otfice 3ox 430
: L/ A ' ‘ Viddletown, Pennsyivania 17087

717 3444041

Writer's Diract Dial Number
Septamber 28, 1379
GOL 1218

2259.1.2

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regul-tion
Operating Reactor Branch #4

U. S§. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Attention: R. W. Reid, Chief
Dear Sir:

SUBJECT: THREE MILZ ISLAND NUCLEAR STATION UNIT |
DOCKET NO. 50-289
LICENSE NO. DPR-50
ANTICIPATORY REACTOR TRIP UPGRADING

Your letter concerning the subject reactor trip requested that Met-Ed provide
information on any improvements proposed for the control grade trip in the
event that it could not be upgrad=d to safety grade within about 6 zonths,
Met-Ed plans to install the 3&W proposed safety grade trip system at TMI-l.
Discussicns with B&W indicate tha: the delivery oi equ. .pment necessary to
implement the design may not be ccasistent with TMI-l restart,

In order to provide a high quality trip system prior to startup we plan to
upgrade the trip system that is described ia the T™™I-l Restart Report (Section
2.1.1.1). The upgrading will include at a minimum redundancy of sensors and
logic as well as a provision for testability. The details of the uograding
will be provided with a furure amendment to the Restart Report. Ia addition,
the safety grade trip system that will replace the control grade system will
bYe describded in Section 2.1.2 of the Restart Report. Responses to the aine
questions in the enclosure of your letter will be provided as well,

Very truly yours,

Gl lelec

J. G. Herdein
Vice Prasideanc

//
cc: H. Silver "’// o

D. Dilanni \J,’i
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